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From: ‘CADORSHO/SCRQEACACSent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 11:15 AM
To: EEESubject: RE: UFO sighting near plane in fight

——
Apologies for the delay in response. Here is the reporting mechanism regarding the fling ofa
CADORS:

«Use the Aviation Incident Report (AIRA) form available on the website:
hitps://unswapps.tc.gc.calsaf-sec-sur/2/1R-Rl/ay_|_rasplangzengThe form will be sent to the Aviation Operations Centre (AVOPS), then forwarded to
the CADORS HQ email box for processing

Here is another link outlining the reporting requirements for aviation occurrences (i. if an
occurrence should be officially reported or not):

+ hitpsi//wwwitc.ge.calen/services/aviation/operating-airports-aerodromes/report:
incident.airport.safety html

Hope this helps, please let me know if you have any other questions!

Cheers,
Laura Desrosiers
Aviation Safety Analyst
Civil Aviation Directorate/Aviation SafetyPolicy and Inteligence
Transport Canada / Government of Canada

lauradesrosers@iccca
Analyste de a sécurité aérienne
Direction générale de Favation vile /Politiques et renseignement de a sécurité de Faviation
Transports Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

lauradesrosiers@tcgcca

rorSent: Friday June 11, 2021 4:49 PM
To: CADORS HQ/ SCRQEAC AC <CADORS-SCREAQEIc gc c3>
Subject: UFO sighting near plane in light
Hithere,
‘Gan you could help direct me to where | can report an incidenttha occurred yesterday evening involving a
possible UFO that was seen folowing a passenger plane and accelerated pas . | used an ai afc app
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‘and was able to gt details on the fight tha lew overhead but the other object was not detectable.
‘Are you who Id report this sot of thing 107 d be interested to see whether any other type of radar detectedhis abject and also wonder whether the pilotso passengers spalted ths object as t was So close to the
plane and was a dear evening.
Hope to hear from you soon,

ooous



CADORS: AOR Email PageFoF ===

Il me me

CADORS: AOR Email

EEE am 00m rc)trne con)Tor Op temas ACIS ances TOC, INC-S1 ences 50 Regione - ExteelShi AORRe ROR STAT 8
tation OccDet Report Rpt Gta se Hinman dition
AOR stoSommeesdtl
40. No. de i.
sores
Ocamence ate nd ime Ove he de viormentforte
Rested doe snd tim. te t ber de sleetSE
Reporting unt uot response drop:RRC CENTRE ACE BE ANCOR
Eve nsaton Clsstcton én:ncnhrego ccumanc nde os aut ienese
Location of acres Ue de Pincen:
Location decrpion Dect du esbe)
Summary desrion Oecrgn sommsre:CTTnS TTS CY) 500x rected a rkrown lack ctof 5 wi tat was or 1-2 meters lng and al 3 000 fet. NoierSaga byaver aero ne vey.

Number of scat Nore sont:
Arc sumer Abroet1: 1Frat Tre dara

Catan estoInt apo Regt:oy
Rule Riles de vot:

Corer Trost

ton rine:&&
Destin estan:ow
Po—Sara bas
Inked  Blestes:
Orca cts:

hers wer no veces oes. Aun vile io en cous,

worar
Ihttp://tcapps/Saf-Sec-Sur/2/CADORS-SCREAQ/ae.aspx2an=274769-V1 &oc=&rg=&st=... 2021-09-26



CADORS: AOR Email Page dofdram.

iocr mescge wel a any arnt ls inchs n th conc message, ay conta rtlgedor conden formation ndny Tr ohnu1swh A SEE,ov Wsereng rriheneIne1Ge theSRMeso. AY SARIS Cop,omeGtohGroTse 5RT CRSSevaryoaSua Cas2irlSt kos Fare 1

Le ésent messge lecronque et tut cher aul eut re Jon peuvent cone des renseignements orgs cu confers destndsFo ta pasos Berps Sr voTCSgBosDoet SLAB eCFortes mktamer spies le. Toe roSchen, vnc570509 8 rreaEan enaCO arSaaroe£1 0TaoARB(13 PSFTITONERis ce
Oise ote Mostes: 2020-07-15

worn
Ihttp://tcapps/Saf-Sec-Sur/2/CADORS-SCREAQ/ae.aspx2an=274769-V1 &oc=&rg=&st=... 2021-09-26


